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DALTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
301 Jones Street, Dalton, Georgia 30720

Phone: 706-278-9085

Cliff Cason
Chief of Police
Dalton Police Department

Re: Rosa Negra Lounge

Members of the Public Safety Commission,

I have reviewed the alcohol beverage license application for Rosa Negra Lounge. The applicant
listed on this application has history of failing to comply with the rules and regulations of the
City of Dalton. In addition he voluntarily surrendered his previous alcohol licenses priorto a
scheduled revocation hearing. I cannot recommend that this alcohol license be approved. I have
attached a synopsis of the past incidents and issues.

Sincerely,
Y x4 &z

William C Cason
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DALTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
301 Jones Street, Dalton, Georgia 30720

Phone: 706-278-9085

Cliff Cason
Chief of Police
Dalton Police Department

Re: Dejavu Social Club

Members of the Public Safety Commission,

I have reviewed the alcohol beverage license applications for the Dejavu Social Club. The
applicant has a history of failing to comply with the rules and regulations of the City of Dalton.
In addition, the applicant voluntarily surrendered his previous alcohol licenses prior to a
scheduled revocation hearing. I cannot recommend that this alcohol license be approved.

Sincerely,
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William C Cason



